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990
&

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

*Th t h t fth turn t tisfy stat " ¢ Open to Public
€ organization may nave (o use a copy o IS return to satisty state reporting requirements Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2010

and ending 06-30-2011

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

C Name of organization
Mobile Medical Care Inc

D Employer identification number

23-7022588

|_ Name change

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)
9309 Old Georgetown Road

Room/suite (301)493-2400

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Bethesda, MD 20814

G Gross receipts $ 2,035,363

F Name and address of principal officer
Alan Hoffman

9320 Greyrock Rd

Silver Spring, MD 20910

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? l_ Yes |7 No

H(b) Are all affiiates included? [ Yes [V No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

I Tax-exempt status

¥ 501(0)(3) [ 501(c)( )™ (msertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

H(c) Group exemption number &

J Website: = www mobilemedicalcare org

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1968 | M State of legal domicile

MD
m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Health care services for medically indigent and other selected low-income populations
3
=
% 2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
E 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1lb) . . . . 4 20
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 56
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 170
< 7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,339,066 678,196
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 1,971,845 1,354,133
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d) 118 259
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 2,010
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 3,311,029 2,034,598
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 163,241
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-
$ 10) 2,475,528 1,644,157
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »150,389
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 1,186,129 720,372
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 3,661,657 2,527,770
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -350,628 -493,172
E: g Beginnianet;fr Current End of Year
%E 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,264,512 1,602,461
.;'E 21 Total lhlabilities (Part X, line 26) 665,764 582,969
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,598,748 1,019,492

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.
’ A 2012-03-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Alan Hoffman Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self-
preparer's name Susan J Rosenberg Susan J Rosenberg employed ¥ [~
Eald Firm’s name ¥ Saggar & Rosenberg PC Erm's EIN b
reparer Firm’s address * One Church Street Suite 204
Phone no k (301) 738-
Use Only
9040
Rockville, MD 20850
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) [T Yes | No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
[EITEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . . . . e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

Mobile Medical Care, Inc believes that free or low-cost medical care can and should be delivered in a respectful, competent, and
compassionate manner to those in need To that end, we make every effort to ensure consumer-friendly and responsive delivery systems that
enhance patient independence and dignity, while minimizing patient stress, inconvenience, and paperwork Patient surveys conducted by
federal, state, and county agencies continually reflect excellent levels of patient satisfaction with Mobile Medical Care, Inc

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes |7No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |7Yes |_ No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported

da (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,419,766 including grants of $ 139,282 ) (Revenue $ 839,016 )

Vans/Other Chinics - The Organization provides medical care to the low-income and uninsured residents of Montgomery County, Maryland at little or no charge The
program 1s designed to provide access to quality health care to all residents age 18 and over who are unable to pay for these services Patients are seen regardless
of the ability to pay or whether or not there is a third-party reimbursement available Clinics are provided at various locations and in medical vans at scheduled
times during each week and are staffed pnmanly by volunteer physicians and paid nurse practitioners, physicians' assistants and nurses

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 585,988 Including grants of $ 23,959 ) (Revenue $ 346,292 )

UpCounty - The organization expanded Its services and hours of operation at its UpCounty clinic The UpCounty clinic 1s the largest and 1t provides patients with
access to the complete Mobile Medical Care service inventory as well as providing intiatives such as those relating to behavioral health, women's health, and
expanded services to the Asian community

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 179,555 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 168,826 )

Head Start - The Organization provides health management services to 3 to 5 year old children who are enrolled in the Head Start Program in Montgomery County
The Organization assesses the pnmary health care needs of children enrolled iIn Montgomery County's Head Start Program The Organization offers case
management services to all Head Start Program children and their families Services were provided to children in 100 classes in approximately 60 schools and

centers
ad Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expensesk$ 2,185,309

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A'E 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? 'E 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II1I 5 .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets Iin term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes,”then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | 7°S
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 1ic No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E 11 No

e

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part X.'E
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered '‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional 12b No
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ‘E 20a | Yes
If “"Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 Yes
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
onPartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the N
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 °
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ]
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a °
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
No

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” "
complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was "
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 °
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 °
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, No

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine2 . . . [ Yes [¥ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page B
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enter the numberreported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable
la 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+« &« 44w w e w e e 1c Yes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
% U o 56
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . u h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b No
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?> . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2> . . . . . . . . No
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible® . . . . . . . . . . . . . +« « « 4« 4« 4« 4« &« W« o < | eb No
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b No
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 828272 . . . + & & 4w e a e e e e e e e e | Zc No
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . 4w 4w e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract®> . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e 79 No
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . . . .+« « « o« 4 ... 7h No
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . .+ . .« .+ & &« . . . 8 No
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised f unds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . . . . . . . . 9a No
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 1la
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a No
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization 1s licensed to iIssue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b No

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "“No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 4w e e a 1a 20
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . 4w ea e e ib 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a No
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b No
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedule (o} 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b No
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
11a Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go toline 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b No

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed=MD

Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[ own website ¥ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization &

Peter Lowet

9309 Old Georgetown Road
Bethesda,MD 20814
(301)493-2400

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[v Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per g from the from related compensation
week — = organization (W- organizations from the
= = —3
(describe B zZ W % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 D - MISC) related
—
for e |z g 5 L =] organizations
related TE |z |3 & = =
= B [ = =N
organizations = = o o
n = | = I S
m = T
Schedule o E E
0) [l
(1) Thelma Meyer MSW 200 X 0
Director
(2) Simon Atlas
Director 200 X 0
(3) Sheldon Grosberg 200 X 0
Director
(4) Sharon Kay Dooley
Director 200 X 0
(5) Robert E Geler 200 X 0
Director
(6) Rhoda Abrams MBA
Director 200 X X 0
(7) Peter Lowet 50 00 X 0
Executive Direc
(8) Manon Hayes Hull PhD
Director 200 X 0
(9) Lola Jean Cross MPH RN 200 X 0
Director
(10) Linda Plummer
Director 200 X 0
(11) Laura M St Martin MD MPH 200 X 0
Director
(12) Jerome Herbers jr MD
Director 200 X 0
(13) Jean Lanham 200 X X 0
Secretary
(14) Hon David Davidson
Vice President 200 X X 0
(15) Helen Blumen MD 200 X 0
Director
(16) Edward Cooper
Director 200 X 0

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
o T
week _ — 2 G organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a cf:; % %f__. 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 s - MISC) related
for 52 |z g g 0o o organizations
related TE |z |3 |z 2|32
= o B = =R
organizations = = o~ o
In = E o =
Schedule E i B
I T
0) =
(17) Dana Beyer MD 200 X
Director
(18) Connie Lierman CRNP 200 X
Director
(19) Charlotte A Jenkins 16 00 X X
President
(20) Catherine Cleland MBA 200 X
Director
(21) Bemjamin H Wu 200 X
Director
(22) Anthony L Hill 200 X
Director
(23) Anita Solomon PhD ABPP 200 X
Director
(24) Alan Hoffman 200 X X
Treasurer
ib Sub-Total A
[ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) *
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 inreportable compensation from the organization®0
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such individual . . . e e . . No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such
individual « =« & & & 4 & 4 4« 4w e s e e e e aa . e . No
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .« .+ « No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) ©)

Name and business address

Description of services

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization ®0

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 9

mvnu Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related
or
exempt
function

revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)

Revenue

excluded
from
tax
under
sections

512,
513, or
514

la Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membership dues . . . . 1ib

¢ Fundraising events . . . . 1c

ifts, grants
r amounts

i

Related organizations . . . id

)

r

sHmil

e Government grants (contrnbutions) 1e

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contnbutions included n lines 1a-1f $

Contributions,

ard other

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . *

11,158

2,353

664,685

678,196

2a Vans/Other Clinics

Business Code

621400

839,016

839,016

UpCounty

621400

346,291

346,291

Head Start

621400

168,826

168,826

Qa n T

(]

-

All other program service revenue

Program Sarwce Revenue

g Total.Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . . .Mm

1,354,133

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest
and other similaramounts) . . . . . *

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *

5Roya|t|es............"'

259

259

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents

b Lless rental
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome
or (loss)

d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . .+ . . *

(1) Securities

(n) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Netgamor(loss) . . . . .+ .+ .+« .« . N

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including
$ 2,353
of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See Part IV, line 18
a

Other Revenue

b Less direct expenses . . . b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . *

2,775

765

2,010

9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19
b Less direct expenses

c¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . -

10aGross sales of iInventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . *

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

b

[

dAll other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . . *

2,034,598

1,356,143

259

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

Page 10

All ot her organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Prograr(nB)serwce Manage(rizent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV,line21l 74,000 74,000
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US See PartlIV,line 22 89,241 89,241
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 40,647 37,468 980 2,199
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described Iin section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages 1,396,701 1,287,463 33,665 75,573
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 0
9 Other employee benefits 95,836 88,341 2,310 5,185
10 Payroll taxes 110,973 102,295 2,674 6,004
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 109,839 39,393 47,732 22,714
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 89,434 32,075 38,865 18,494
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other 11,308 4,056 4,914 2,338
12 Advertising and promotion 2,938 747 1,520 671
13 Office expenses 19,126 17,630 461 1,035
14 Information technology 0
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy 121,776 111,549 9,686 541
17 Travel 19,590 18,927 358 305
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0
20 Interest 20,689 20,689
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 142,554 134,169 2,584 5,801
23 Insurance 45,580 42,016 1,098 2,466
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f Ifline 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Telephone and Internet 37,468 24,879 12,514 75
b Printing and Publications 12,993 7,588 1,455 3,950
c Miscellaneous 14,668 11,713 1,658 1,297
d Medicine and supplies 32,486 32,486
e Maintenance and repairs 24,793 22,779 2,014
f All other expenses 15,130 6,494 6,895 1,741
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,527,770 2,185,309 192,072 150,389
26 Joint costs. Check here & [ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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IEXTEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 223,717 1 203,238
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 605,192 3 147,879
4 Accounts receivable, net 261,680 4 218,464
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 5 0
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
ﬂ Schedule L 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 0
=4 Inventories for sale or use 8 0
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 21,5311 9 30,667
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 1,997,541
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 995,328 1,152,392| 10c 1,002,213
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11 0
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV, line 11 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,264,512| 16 1,602,461
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 227,764 17 171,274
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
| persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 411,695
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 438,000 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 665,764 26 582,969
™ Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here I [v" and complete lines 27
3 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 926,056 27 785,613
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 672,692 28 233,879
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
-~ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
o [33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,598,748| 33 1,019,492
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 2,264,512| 34 1,602,461

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
1 2,034,598
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 2,527,770
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 -493,172
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 1,598,748
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -86,084
6 Netassets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 1,019,492
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "O ther," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If“Yes,”to 2aor2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If“Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
2 Separate basis [T consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b No
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Mobile Medical Care Inc

Employer identification number

23-7022588

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII)

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [~ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [T Typel b [T Typell [ [~ Type III - Functionally integrated d [~ Type III - Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box |_
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1n) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (11) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of m) v) (vi)
(|) ~ organization organization in Did you notlfy the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 5 support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U'S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
EEETESE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007

1

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartIV)

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See Instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box online 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization FI_
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b A mounts Iincluded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rf's)°a'yearbe9'””'”9 (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total
n

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

[ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IvV)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11 and 12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, ine 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmentincome percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

-m Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
k- Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasul
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts FA and C below Do not complete Part I-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part I-A Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Mobile Medical Care Inc

23-7022588

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3 Volunteer hours

IR sl:) Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did i1t file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No
d4a Was a correction made? I_ Yes |7 No
b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter -0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
o LI'I:I‘IItS (;I_‘I Lol'?bylng Expendlt_:lre; | O rganization's Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
1la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a Ifzero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1ffromline 1¢c Ifzero orless, enter-0-
Jj Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting v N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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I BNC]:E Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No A mount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes

c¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 840

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in Part IV No

j Total lines 1c through 1 840
2a Did the activities inline 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

Ia@eNg):] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered “No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162 (e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033 (e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for PartI-A, ine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, and Part II-B, line 1
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 0

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Ik Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Mobile Medical Care Inc

23-7022588

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
a4
5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes [ No
m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation ofan historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located &
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs
b l_ Scholarly research e l_ O ther

[ I_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes [ No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [~ Yes ™ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
A mount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [ No

b If“Yes,” explainthe arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back |(d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 572,692 701,104 959,815
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 86,000 760,000 734,572

¢ Investment earnings or losses

Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities 424,813 888,412 993,283
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance . . . . . . 233,879 572,692 701,104

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &

¢ Termendowment B 100000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . & & 4 4 aaaw e e e e e e e | 3a(i) No
(ii) related organizations . . . &« 4w e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b No
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of imvestment 2 Comarather | @)coscratier | (€) Acumuited | (ay gook vaue
1a Land & .+ . v h e e e e e e 191,027 191,027
b Bulldings . .« + + & o« w e e e e e 179,681 55,312 124,369
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 709,493 182,975 526,518
d Equipment . +  + & v e e e e e e e 594,154 464,709 129,445
e Other . . & v v v v e e e e e 323,186 292,332 30,854
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . .+ . .. . m» 1,002,213

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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[EYix%:] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(a) Description of Investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability

(b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m

2.Fin48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,034,598
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,527,770
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -493,172
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7 -86,084
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 -86,084
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 -579,256
miﬂl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 7,559,151
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on Investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b 5,524,553
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . .+ . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . .+ .+ « .+« « « « « .« . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 5,524,553
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,034,598
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .+ .+ « « .« « .« . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) P 5 2,034,598
miﬂﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 8,052,323
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . 2a 5,524,553
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . . .+ .+ « « .« « + 4 4 . .. . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . .+ .+ « .+« « « « « .« . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 5,524,553
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,527,770
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b . . da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . .+ .+ « .+« « « « « .« . 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 18) 5 2,527,770

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part I1I,

lines 1a and 4, Part IV,

lines 1b and 2b,

Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Part V, Line 4 Part V, Line 4 Intended uses ofthe |Temporarily restricted net assets are available for UpCounty
endowment fund Rent and Kaiser Foundation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mobile Medical Care Inc
23-7022588
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | ves
b If"Yes," 1s it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
I_ 100% I_ 150% I_ 200% I7 Other 250.000000000 %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
I_ 200% I7 250% I_ 300% I_ 350% I_ 400% I_ Other %
¢ Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year| 4 Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? S5a No
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year?
6b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain O ther Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | () Numberof | (py persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting  [(e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested Government| 2<tViies or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs optional
Programs (optional) (op )

a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 2 2,267 89,241

89,241

3530 %

b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a)

¢ Unreimbursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b)

d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs . . . . . 2 2,267 89,241

89,241

3 530 %

Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4)

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)

g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8)

j Total Other Benefits

k Total. Add lines 7d and 73 . 2 2,267 89,241

89,241

3 530 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building
Community health improvement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10 Total
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense Iin accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Assoclation
Statement No 157 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I_ Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a No
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b No

Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity

(b) Descnption of pnmary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

m Facility Information

. . - m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' E 5 g & = FI:E
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from G%; i ] g Mle
largest to smallest) |25 |3 E s |lx|8@
i = I [ T B = -
5|22 |2 |2|8|¢
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during og 4 |2 | = 5
the tax year? 15 2 | e |@ |2 §'
2 g
i} 2N
%]
=
Name and address Other (Describe)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: IBN SINA CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 16
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: E MONTGOMERY SERVICE CENTER
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 15
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 6

m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: LONGBRANCH COMMUNITY CENTER
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 14
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: ASCENSION HOUSE
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 13
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page B

m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: THE UPCOUNTY CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 12
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: KAMMSA CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 11
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: CASSA ASIAN CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 10
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: MOBILEMEDNIH HEART CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 9
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: MOBILEMEDNIH ENDOCRINE CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 8
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: LA CLINIQUE LAMI
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 7
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: CASA OF MARYLAND
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 6
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: 9309 ENDOCRINE CLINIC AND DIAB
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 5
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: 9309 WOMENS CLINIC
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 4
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of Hospital Facility: LINCOLN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 3
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip to question 8 P e e . No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities in Part VI P e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? .
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income individuals? Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: ELIZABETH HOUSE
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1 No
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 |Yes

If“Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 250 00009%
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m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 [Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 250 00009%
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 [Yes

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 [Yes

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 [Yes

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

|7 The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 No

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a |7 The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility:

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health
needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess all of the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
d I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the Needs Assessment
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 No
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low iIncome individuals? . . 9 No

If “Yes,” iIndicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care _ %

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page B

m Facility Information (continued)

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If “Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care _ %
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ « & + .« . . 11 No

If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a I_ Income level

b I_ Asset level

I_ Medical indigency

I_ Insurance status

I_ Uninsured discount

I_ Medicaid/Medicare

I_ State regulation

h I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . . + +« &« « v 4 & 4 4 4 a4 . 12 No

Q = 0 o n

13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facihty? . . . . . . . 13 No

If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices

I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

- 0 QO 0

I_ The policy was available upon request
g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . 14 No

15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s poI|C|es at
any time during the tax year

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

16 Did the hospital faC|I|ty engage In or authorize a third party to engage Iin any of the foIIowmg collection actions durlng the
tax year? . . . 16 No

If “Yes,” check all collection actions in which the hospltal faC|I|ty or a third party engaged (check all that apply)

a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked In question 16

(check all that apply)

a I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c I_ Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d I_ Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the financial
assistance policy qualified for financial assistance

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If “No,” indicate the reasons why (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance covering
emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply)

a I_ The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate for those services at the hospital
facility

b I_ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for those
services at the hospital facility

[ I_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services

d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services provided to that
patient? . . . . . . i o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 7
m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

O O NGO U A WNR R

[
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 1), 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d,20,and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Number of Hospital Faciltiy - 2 Part V, Line 19d - Other Billing [The fee 1s negotiable for each patient, depending on the

Determination of Individuals Without [Patient’s individual circumstances

Insurance




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part I, Line 6a - Related Organization
Community Benefit Report

Upon request

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



|efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493090014172
Schedule I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 0
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes,”" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. .
Department of the Treasury P g B Attach to Fc:rm 990 ! ! Opento P_“bl'c
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Mobile Medical Care Inc

23-7022588
m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance? . . . . .+ « « v + + & 4 4 h e e w e e e w o aaa e e e e e e e e a s ¥ Yes [ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States

Im Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be
duplicated If additional spacei1s needed. . . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 hada e e e e e e e

1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization iIf applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Korean Community Servi 52-1005984 501(c)(3) 8,000 0 To provide health
7700 Little River Tpke Ste care services
406
Annandale, VA 22003
(2) Holy Cross Gaithersbur 52-0738041 501(c)(3) 10,000 0 To provide health
1500 Forest Glen Rd care services

Silver Spring, MD 20910

(3) Gaithersburg HELP Inc 23-7413600 501(c)(3) 15,000 0 To provide health
431 North Frederick Avenue care services
Gaithersburg, MD 20877

(4) Chinese American Serio 74-3143079 501(c)(3) 6,000 0 To provide health
305 Hidden Forest Ct care services
Gaithersburg, MD 20852

(5) CASA de Maryland Inc 52-1372972 501(c)(3) 30,000 0 To provide health
8151 15th Ave care services
Hyattsville, MD 20783

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations . . . .+ +« «  « &« 4 4w www e e e e a e | 5

3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . .« . . 4 4 4w wa e e e e e e e e e e e e . 0

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space 1s needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of

(c)A mount of

(d)A mount of

(e)Method of valuation

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

reciplents cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Charitable Care 2267 89,241 [Expenses Incurred Medical Service

BEZXZEYAl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Grantmaker's Description
of How Grants are Used

Normal business procedures

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493090014172]

OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 0 1 0
Department of the Treasury Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on i
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Mobile Medical Care Inc

23-7022588

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Form 990, Part VI | Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 Cther Mobile Medical Care, Inc provides its governing documents and the 990
Line 19 Organization Documents Publicly Available |through the State of Maryland as w ell as upon request of the documents




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part Form 990, Part V|, Line 15b Compensation The Executive Director determines the compensations of other officers
V|, Line 15b Review and Approval Process for Officers and | and key employees He uses independent resources Iin order to come to
Key Employees a decision on the salary




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form990, Part V|, Form990, Part V|, Line 12¢ Explanation of Monitoring and The board members are required to re-sign the conflict of
Line 12¢ Enforcement of Conflicts Interest policy annually




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form 990, Form990, Part V|, | The organization's complete audited fiscal year financial statements are review ed and approved by the
Part VI, Line | Line 11 Form 990 | Board Finance Commitee follow ed by review and approval by the full Board The full Board meets w ith the
11 Review Process |independent auditors to review the audited financial statements and address any questions The 990 I1s

prepared based upon the audited financials and i1s review ed by the Executive Director and the Director of
Finance and Administration internally and the Board President and Board Treasurer externally for accuracy

and completeness The 990 I1s then distributed to the full Board for any additional comments prior to its filing
and issuance




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part lll, Line
3

Form 990, Part lll, Line 3
Ceased Conducting or
Significant Changes To
Services

Mobile Medical Care, Inc no longer offers a program specifically at homeless shelters, due to county
contract changes It continues to provide health care services to the Homeless through its Van/Other
Clinics and UpCounty programs In addition, services at the East Montgomery Service Center w ere
moved fromthe Van into a fixed site clinic location at the same address The fixed site location
provided additional exam rooms to see more patients, w aiting areas, and the flexibility to expand future
services
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¥ SAGGAR & ROSENBERG, PC.

One Church Stieet Ofthce 301 738 9040
Suite 204 Fax 301 738 9010
Rockville, Maryland 20850 Toll Free 800 541 5811

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Bethesda, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of Mobile Medical Care, Inc. (the
“Organization™) as of June 30, 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash

flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

December 28, 2011
Rockville, Maryland

/Xc\);r»—"" ﬂd'w\j""j ’()C



Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 203,238
Accounts receivable 218,464
Pledges receivable 75,000
Prepaid expenses 30,667
Total Current Assets 527,369
Property and Equipment, Net 1,002,213
Other Assets
Pledges receivable, long term 72,879
Total Other Assets 72,879
Total Assets $ 1,602,461

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 59,344
Accrued expenses 111,930
Line of credit 411,695
Total Current Liabilities 582,969
Total Liabilities 582,969
Net Assets
Unrestricted 775,613
Board designated 10,000
Total Unrestricted 785,613
Temporarily restricted 233,879
Total Net Assets 1,019,492
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,602,461

See Auditors' Report and Notes
2-



Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue
Contributions $ 96,764 $ - 3 96,764
Grants and fees
Montgomery County, Maryland 959,988 - 959,988
Other public sources 109,500 - 109,500
Private source 387,941 86,000 473,941
Program service fees 394,146 - 394,146
Donated goods and services 5,524,553 - 5,524,553
Interest and other income 259 - 259
Subtotal 7,473,151 86,000 7,559,151
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Satisfaction of time restrictions 357,313 (357,313) -
Satisfaction of program restrictions 67,500 (67,500) -
Total Support and Revenue 7,897,964 (338,813) 7,559,151
Expenses
Programs
Vans/Other Clinics 6,048,369 - 6,048,369
UpCounty 1,480,966 - 1,480,966
Head Start 179,555 - 179,555
Total Program Services 7,708,890 - 7,708,890
Supporting Services
Fundraising 150,498 - 150,498
Management and General 192,935 - 192,935
Total Supporting Services 343,433 - 343,433
Total Expenses 8,052,323 - 8,052,323
Change 1in Net Assets (154,359) (338,813) (493,172)
Net Assets at Beginning of Year, as Previously Reported 926,056 672,692 1,598,748
Prior Period Adjustment 13,916 (100,000) (86,084)
Net Assets at Beginning of the Year, as Restated 939,972 572,692 1,512,664
Net Assets at End of Year $ 785,613 $ 233879 $ 1,019,492

See Auditors' Report and Notes
3-



In-kind expenses
Personnel cost
Professional tees

Rent and utilities
Depreciation

Chanty Care

Pass through grants
Insurance

Telephone and internet
Medicme and supplies
Mamtenance and repairs
Interest expense

Travel and transportation
Oftice Supplies
Miscellaneous expenses
Printing and publications
Postage and shippmg
Statt development
Advertising and promotion
Dues and licenses

Bad debt

Total expenses

Percentage of total expenses

$

$

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total
Vans/ Total Management Supporting Total
Other Clinics UpCounty Head Start Programs and General Fundraising Services Expenses

4.628.603 $ 894978 % - $ 5523581 % 862 $ 1o $ 972 % 5.524.553
1.006.799 369490 139.278 1.515.567 39.629 88.960 128.589 1.644.156
61.850 - 13.674 75.524 91512 43.547 135.059 210.383
9.022 102.527 - 111549 9.686 541 10.227 121.776
63.670 59416 9.083 134169 2584 5.801 8.383 142554
65.282 23939 - 89.241 - - - 89.241
74.000 - - 74.000 - - - 74.000
27913 10242 3.801 $2.016 1.098 2466 3.504 45580
18.547 5.133 1.199 24879 12514 75 12.589 37468
21.381 7.920 2.985 32486 - - - 32486
22.197 582 - 22779 2014 - 2014 24.793

- - - - 20.689 - 20.689 20.689
11.388 74 7465 18.927 358 305 663 19.590
11.712 4.298 1.620) 17.630 401 1.035 1.496 19.126
11475 238 - 11.713 1.658 1.297 2955 14.668
7497 - 91 7.588 1455 3.950 5403 12.993
816 1.789 - 2635 3.363 936 4299 6.934

1.898 - 299 2.197 2332 21 2.373 4.370

747 - - 747 1.520 671 2,191 2938

673 - - 673 1.180) 783 1.963 2.636

669 320 - 989 - - - 989
6.048.369 $ 1.480.966 $ 179.555 §  7.708.890 $ 192935 § 150498 $ 343433 % 8.052.323
75 11% 18 39% 223% 95 73% 2 40% 1 87% +427% 100 00%

See Auditors' Report and Notes
-



Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (493.172)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
Net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 142,554
Change in assets and liabilities

Increase in accounts receivable (56,785)

Decrease in pledges receivable 457,313

Increase in prepaid expenses (9,135)

Decrease in accounts payable (22,230)

Decrease in accrued expenses (4,260)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 14,285

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (8,459)

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (8,459)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net payments on line of credit (26,305)
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (26,305)
Decrease in Cash (20,479)
Cash, Beginning of Year 223,717
Cash, End of Year $ 203,238

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Interest paid $ 19,794

See Auditors' Report and Notes
-5-



Note 1

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Organization

Mobile Medical Care, Inc. (the *“Organization™) is a nonprofit charitable organization
The Organization provides comprehensive health care services for medically indigent and
other selected low-income populations The major sources of funding are contracts paid
by government agencies as well as charitable contributions and grants from private and
corporate sectors

ans Other Clinics

The Organization provides medical care to the low-income and uninsured residents of
Montgomery County, Maryland at little or no charge The program is designed to
provide access to quality health care to all residents age 18 and over who are unable to
pay for these services Patients are seen regardless of the ability to pay or whether or not
there is a third-party reimbursement available The majority of patients are between 30
and 65 years of age, however, all uninsured patients ages 18 and over are seen and their
medical needs treated Clinics are provided at various locations and in medical vans at
scheduled times during each week and are staffed primarily by volunteer physicians and
paid nurse practitioners, physicians’ assistants and nurses. Patients are provided services
on a walk-in or drop-in basis that removes the barriers of appointments and scheduling
Clinic schedules tend to be at full capacity The Organization continues to recruit new
volunteers for both professional and support staff positions, to assist in the delivery of
primary health care provided under this program

Head Start

The Organization has entered into a contract with the Montgomery County Department of
Health and Human Services to provide health management services to children 3 to 5
years old who are enrolled in the Head Start Program  Through this contract, the
Organization assesses the primary health care needs of children enrolled in the Head Start
Program and refers them to Maryland Children’s Health Insurance Program (MCHIP)
and Care for Kids Once the children are accepted into these programs, the nurses link
them with a program provider In the process of assessing the needs of children, the
parents in need of primary care are identified and referred to the Organization, if they
have no insurance Case management services are offered to all Head Start Program
children and their families During the 2010-2011 the school year, the Organization
provided services to children in 100 classes in about 60 Montgomery County Public
Schools and community based centers

See Auditors’ Report
-6 -



Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Organization (continued)

UpCounty

The Organization opened its newest, largest and most complete full-service clinic with
support from Montgomery County, Shady Grove Adventist Hospital, Adventist Health
Care, the State of Maryland, Kaiser Permanente and others This clinic contains six exam
rooms, a patient reception area, a conference room, secure medical records storage,
pharmacy, education space, and state of the art technology Equally important, it
provides patients access to the complete Mobile Medical Care service inventory as well
as providing initiatives such as those relating to behavioral health, women’s health, and
expanded services to the Asian community Open five and one-half days per week, it is
anticipated that it will quickly grow to service almost forty percent of the agency’s total
caseload

Expenditures

Of the total costs (including in-kind expenses) incurred for the year ended June 30, 2011,
the Organization incurred 95 73% for program services, 2 40% for management and
general operations, and 1 87% for fundraising

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Organization maintains its records on the accrual basis of accounting

Accounts Receivable

Receivables are stated at amounts estimated by management to be the net realizable
value The Organization charges off accounts receivable when it becomes apparent based
upon age or customer circumstances that amounts will not be collected

See Auditors’ Report
-7 -



Note 3

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost The cost of maintenance and repairs is
recorded as an expense when incurred The Organization capitalizes major acquisitions
with a cost of $1,500 or greater and useful life of greater than one year The Organization
also capitalizes leasehold improvements that add to the life and value of the real property
Depreciation and amortization are calculated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows

Building and improvements 39 years
Leasehold improvements 10 years
Furniture and equipment 3-7 years
Vehicles 5-7 years

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from grants and contracts is recognized as related qualifying expenses are
incurred Revenue is deferred when funds are received but not yet expended for the
restricted purpose

Contributions are recognized as revenue when received or when an unconditional
promise to give has been received and suftficient documentation exists All contributions
are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the
donor Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor
for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
support that increases those net asset classes When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions Donor restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as
unrestricted support

Contributions of land, buildings and equipment are reported as unrestricted support
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used Gifts of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions are reported as restricted support Absent
explicit donor stipulations, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the long-lived assets are placed into service

See Auditors’ Report
-8 -



Note 3

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Donated Materials and Services

The Organization uses in-kind contributions to support its programs These donated
services, materials and uses of facilities are reported as in-kind contributions on the
Statement of Activities and Statement of Functional Expenses Total donated medical
professional services, other professional services, materials and use of facilities for the
year ended June 30, 2011 were valued at $5,524,553 In addition, over 100 individuals
volunteered over 2,500 non-professional hours to perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for these non-
professional services

The Organization recognizes contributed services to the extent the services received

create or enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills that would be
purchased if not provided by donation

Charity Care

The Organization provides care to clients who meet certain criteria either without charge
or at amounts less than its established rates

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the accompanying Statement of Activities Accordingly, certain
costs have been either directly charged to the programs and supporting services as
incurred or allocated based on usage for items such as depreciation and salaries

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes on related income under Section
501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as other than a private
foundation Income determined to be unrelated business income is taxable

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and assumptions that affect specific amounts and disclosures Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates

See Auditors’ Report
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Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Subsequent Events

For the year ended June 30, 2011, management has evaluated subsequent events for
potential recognition and disclosure through December 28, 2011, the date of financial
statement issuance, and believe there to be no further potential recognition or disclosure

Note 4 Pledges Receivable

The Organization records pledges that are expected to be collected in future years at the
present value of their estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 2 91%

Contributions receivable consisted of the following at June 30, 2011

Receivable within one year $ 75,000
Receivable in one to five years 75,000
Total Pledges Receivable 150,000
Less Net present value discount (2,121)
Net Pledges Receivable 147,879
Less Current portion (75.000)
Pledges Receivable, net of current portion $ 72,879
Note 5 Property and Equipment

At June 30, 2011, property and equipment consisted of the following

Land $ 191,027
Building and improvements 414,175
Leasehold improvements 475,000
Furniture and equipment 409,062
Vehicles 508,277
1,997,541
Less Accumulated depreciation (995.328)
Net property and equipment $ 1,002,213

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2011 was $ 142,554

See Auditors’ Report
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Note 6

Note 7

Note 8

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Line of Credit

The Organization maintains a line of credit with a maximum borrowing of $500,000
Interest is payable monthly at the prime rate with a minimum rate of 4 25% The line is
secured by the Organization’s assets The line of credit is subject to annual review and is

payable upon demand There was $411,695 borrowed against the line as of June 30,
2011

Net Assets

Board Designated

During fiscal year 2011, the Board of Directors designated $10,000 of cash to be used as
a reserve for emergencies

Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes

UpCounty Rent $ 147879
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 79,000
Time Restricted 7,000
Total temporarily restricted net assets 233.879

Operating Leases

In January 2008, the Organization entered into a five year lease for a medical office
building In addition, the Organization rents office equipment The leases are non-
cancelable and expire at various times through 2014 Minimum future rental payments
excluding pass-through operating expenses under non-cancelable leases are as follows

Year ending June 30,

2012 $ 69,627
2013 37,387
2014 686
Total § 107,700

Total rent expense including pass-through operating expenses for the year ending June
30,2011 was $108,265

See Auditors’ Report
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Note 9

Note 10

Note 11

Mobile Medical Care, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Defined Contribution Plan

The Organization sponsors a defined contribution plan covering substantially all of its
employees To be an eligible participant of the plan, employees must be 21 years of age
and complete one month of service Matching contributions to the plan are at the
discretion of the Board of Directors In addition, employees may make elective deferrals
to the plan During fiscal year 2011, the Organization did not make a matching
contribution

Prior Period Adjustment

Prior period adjustments were made to record land relating to a building purchased in
prior years and to adjust the related depreciation, to correct the depreciation life of certain
leasehold improvements and to record certain grant revenue and its related expense into
fiscal year 2011, previously recorded in fiscal year 2010 The adjustments increase
beginning unrestricted net assets by $13,916 and decrease beginning temporarily
restricted net assets by $100,000

Concentrations

The Organization receives a substantial portion of revenue from local governments
During fiscal year 2011, the Organization received approximately 49% of its revenue
from the Montgomery County Government

See Auditors’ Report
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